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To: District Fiscal Directors

From: Kolvira Chheng
Interim Director, District Business Advisory Services

Re: Transfer to Special Education Resource 6500 via Object 8091

The purpose of this bulletin is to inform you that the California Department of Education (CDE) will close the
combination of Resource 6500 with Object 8091 effective 2013—14. All transfers of unrestricted revenue to
Resource 6500 should be recorded using Object 8980, Contributions of Unrestricted Resources. The CDE has
determined that this “revenue limit” transfer to Special Education was used prior to the implementation of
Assembly Bill 602 funding model. No part of the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) calculation is tied to
amounts that should be transferred for Special Education.

Historically, DBAS provided this calculation to districts in order to record the transfer. Since this combination is
no longer valid, DBAS will no longer contniue this practice.

Should you have any questions, please contact you District Business Advisor:

Kolvira Chheng (408)-453-6510 Kolvira Chheng@sccoe.org
Jenina Salcedo (408)-453-6594 Jenina Salcedo@sccoe.org
Dana Taylor (408)-453-4327 Dana Taylor@sccoe.org
Ann Redd (408)-453-6593 Ann Redd@sccoe.org

Please share this information as deemed appropriate.
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